BoCC Consent Agenda Item, March 17, 2020

[image: Arapahoe_County_Logo_color-(with-line)]		Board Summary Report

Date:		March 11, 2020

To:		Board of County Commissioners

From:		Michelle Halstead, director of communication and administrative services

Subject:	Appointments to Arapahoe County’s various citizens advisory boards and committees (one resolution)

Request and Recommendation
[bookmark: _GoBack]Approve the appointment of Lynn Sauve to Arapahoe County’s Planning Commission to fill the unexpired term of the vacated position of Diane Chaffin as of March 10, 2020.

Background
Residents help shape the community by serving on one of Arapahoe County’s citizen advisory boards and committees. All citizen board and committee positions are appointed by the Board of County Commissioners. Applicants may serve on only one board or committee at a time, unless the Board grants an exception.

The Board of County Commissioners reviewed applicants for appointment to the planning commission March 10, 2020. The attached resolution reflects the direction. Upon approval, staff will notify citizen of its appointment, coordinate with board liaison, and update the website. Recruitment for vacancies will be ongoing.

Reviewed By
John Christofferson, Deputy County Attorney
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